



PLAKHOTNICHENKO TARAS VLADIMIRIVICH

S.-Petersburg, Russia * e-mail: Taras.Plakhotnichenko@gmail.com *
www: <http://archeryring.ru>

QUALIFICATIONS

PROFILE

Professional UNIX/LINUX/Internet administrator.
Perl/Shell scripting.

SUMMARY

- * 6 years in administrating and mantaining UNIX/Linux servers
- * 6 years in administrating internet services
- * Relevent Perl, Shell, PHP scripting. Some C programming
- * 1 year in administrating Oracle RDBMS and Solaris
- * 3 years in Web development.

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

Linux * Solaris * Apache * Postfix * Sendmail * ProFTPD * MRTG
Oracle * packet firewall * Perl * Shell * PHP * MySQL * Cisco *
DOCSIS * Fix protocol * RRD Tools * Nagios * TWiki

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2011-2012
One-time job for a startup

Server infrastructure deployment in a vmware cloud. CentOS (Git, RVM, Apache, MySQL),
Windows Server 2003 (terminal server Citrix XenApp), OpenVPN.

helpdesk support 2010-2011
OTKRITIE Financial Corporation (internet trading)

SUMMARY:

- Fix protocol (ver. 4.2) - developed utilities to get order routing latency (Perl)
- Visualiazation of order routing delays (developed a bunch of utilities. Perl + RRDtool + GNUPlot)
- server system monitoring (~300 services) by means of Nagios as with the native plugins (snmp, nsclient++, iLO, cisco vpn) and created from the ground state. Installation and maintenance.

-Nagios and TWiki collaboration to have somewhat an expert system as a whole - monitoring tools and data, from one side, and the information describing the elements of the system to be monitored from the other side, linked together.

-Other day-to-day working activities: helpdesk, fix protocol logs - supervision and examination, talkings with russsian and abroad clients, coordination of buying hardware for datacanter, drawing in visio network layouts and etc, filling the WiKi with information and structuring it, system administration, etc.

CIT Finance. 2004-2007

~~~~~

Supporting trading systems - Quick, GL . etc. Administrating gates for trading systems and news agencies such as RTS, Micex, REUTERS , etc

Sysadmin/project manager 2004

Cable TV company "TKT"

~~~~~

SUMMARY: CATV company. Installing/tuning/monitoring/maintenance hardware software for startup ISP (broadband internet service) from the ground state. Cisco 7111, 7114, 2950, Linux, cable modems, radius, freenibs, mabill, netflow, squid, MySQL, billing, scripting, Perl and so on. Technical management problem solving. As a result - working solution for broadband internet providing.

Project Manager 2002-2003

Yamal investment company <http://www.ysc.spb.ru>

~~~~~

SUMMARY: Project management. Administrating Linux servers. Sysadmin activities. Technical concepts and realization for WWW site presenting dynamic fund market shares from differernt sources - Russian Market System clients, Reuters, news agents and so on. WWW site in conjunction with PHP and Oracle client. Experience working with vendors and suppliers.

Unix/Internet administrators 2001-2002

Softsila, LLC <http://www.isa-llc.com>

~~~~~

SUMMARY: Administrating Linux servers. Responsible for internet/intranet security. Redundency. Some C programming. Apache + SSL certificates + web clustering.

System/Database Administratorp 1998-2000

Confident, LLC <http://www.confident.ru>

~~~~~

SUMMARY: Administrating Linux, Solaris servers and Oracle RDBMS Maintaining and upgrading telephone and computer cable systems. Programming office telephone system. Repairing and upgrading computers. Providing user support.

CERTS: Linux administrator, Perl programmer, HTML coding, english language.

System administrator for a user support. 1999-1999

LEC-Telecom - ISP <http://www.lek.ru>

~~~~~

SUMMARY: Registering new ftp, mail accounts, virtual www servers. Partipated in all phases of internet provider service including equipment evaluation and decisions, Apache and qpopper servers, radius servers for authorisation. Wrote shell and Perl scripts for billing of dialup users. Wrote dynamic HTML (PHP) in conjunction with SQL server.

Chief engineer, system administratorsp 1997-1998
Cartel Investment Company <http://www.cartel.ru>

~~~~~

SUMMARY: Maintained Windows NT, MS SQL, set up Linux server (router, Apache, DNS, sendmail, pop3 to provide internet access for employees). Supported office telephone system and thirty personal business computers. Programmed in Exel Basic and Pascal.

Engineer 1994-1996  
Northern Trade Bank

~~~~~

SUMMARY: Engineer at the links department of a commercial bank.

Bookeeper 1992-1993
KVIM, LLC

~~~~~

SUMMARY: Maintaining accounts and preparing reports ands accounts for state tax inspection.

Grade Five employee 1985-1992  
Leningrad Electrrical Engineering Institute

~~~~~

SUMMARY: Repaired metering and control devices including oscillators, generators and power supply units.